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ADDENDUM 1 
RFP 3159 - COLOCATION DATA CENTER SERVICES 

February 13, 2026 
 

The following additional information is hereby made a part of this RFP: 
****************************************************************************** 

 
Various questions and answers: 
 
 
1. Are you able to provide us with a move in date? Answer: Move in date would likely be as soon 

as we get official Board approval so approximately April 1-9 range for service to start. 

 
2.  Can we get cage dimensions for 8 cabinets?  Answer: The cage needs to be big enough to 
support 4 30-inch wide cabinets and 4 24 inch wide cabinets with a minimum of 36 inch 
clearance on at least 3 sides. 
 
3.  Do you want Hot aisle or Cold Aisle containment?  Answer: Either is acceptable, Cold 
Aisle preferred. As long as there is ASHRAE-compliant temperature/humidity controls (18-
27°C, 40-60% RH). 
 
4.  If you are drawing 35kW across 8 cabs, that’s only 5kW each. Is this correct?  Answer: 
Correct. 
 
5. Is there a specific targeted monthly spend that you are looking for? Answer: the MRC 

should be based on the request for power/cabinets and space.  
 

6. Did you have a reason for containment? Answer: We follow ASHRAE standards. We have 
plenty of cooling to support you without containment. If you want it, great but it’s going 
to increase the cost. Answer: ASHREA TC9.9. Calls for containment standards which is 
standard practice. In case this can not be provided as part of the standard offering, 
please provide us the maximum safe load capacity per cabinet as well as premium cost 
for containment and potential improvement of Kw/Cabinet 

 
7.    3. RFP Schedule (Tentative) 
1. What is the time zone for bid due date submission Feb 25, 2026 2:00 pm Answer: EST 
 
8.   2. Target Service Start Date: April 1, 2026 – is this when signature is expected on 
documents?  Assume this isn’t go live date in data center, as it would only be 2 weeks from 
when vendor selection is made. Answer: Correct, the contracting will take some time and 
likely extend. Pending build out and prep, we anticipate a Q3 migration effort 
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9.   5.2 Power Requirements 
1. the only mention is 35kw is that useable or installed capacity? Answer: installed capacity 
today. Quote should reflect a 40KW consumption rate 
 
10.   2. what whip receptacle types are going to be utilized 208v 30a 1p (4.99kw L61-30) or 
120v 30a 1p (2.88kw L5-20) or 208v 30a 3p (8.64kw L15-30).  If you know what in cabinet 
PDU’s you have make/model that will help with what type of whip receptacle you are 
needing. Answer: 1 Cabinet @ 60A IEC. Defer to additional 3P L21-30 capabilty for the 
remaining 5 cabinets and L5-30 for 2 remaining.  
 
11.  5.3 Secure Storage Space for Spare Equipment 
1. how many sq ft of storage space for spare parts do you need?  Answer: CCAC is flexible 
on this. A 6 by 6 storage area would be minimum bot let us know of options and availability 
please 
 
12.  a. If we can accommodate in the cage how much more space is needed. Answer: proper 
ADA ailses and egress paths. Hot aisle or cold aisle inside should be 4Ft minimum. External 
walking ways are 3Ft. Minimal in case the provider needs more floor tile space for cooling 
tiles these should be adjusted as needed.  
 
13.  b. if we can put it in an actual storage area; how many sq ft are needed. Answer: See 
above previous answer 
 
14.  7. Network and Connectivity 
1. internet bandwidth – how much bandwidth is needed; we can do as little as 10mb 
upward, to price we need bandwidth quantity. Answer: 1GB Symmetrical 
 
15.  15. Proposal Submission Requirements 
1. is there a limit to the number of documents we can send for the RFP or do you want it all 
in one PDF? Answer: One PDF preferred. 
 
16. 2. all documents submitted should be in PDF format? Answer: PDF preferred, yes. 
 
  

      End of Addendum 1 
 

******************************************************************************  
Sign addendum and return to the College with your response. 
 
________________________________      ______________________________________  
 Company Name                                                        Bidder’s Signature  


